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February 5, 2020 

Renay Minichiello 
Ontario Heritage Trust 
10 Adelaide Street East 
Toronto, Ontario 
MSC 1J2 

The Corporation of the City of Kawartha Lakes 
Municipal Heritage Committee 

26 Francis Street, PO Box 9000 
Lindsay, Ontario K9V 
Phone: 705-324-9411 

ONTARIO HERITAGE TRUST 

Ft 1 1 ~ 20 

_o 
Re: Kawartha Lakes Heritage Designation By-laws 

Dear Renay, 

Following up on your request for copies of a number of missing heritage designation 
by-laws, please find enclosed copies of the below noted bylaws for the Trust. Please 
be aware that all pre-2001 by-laws were passed by our former municipalities which 
have now amalgamated into the City of Kawartha Lakes. 

Address, Community By-Law Number 
180 Kent Street West, Lindsay 1981-04 (Town of Lindsay) 
72 Francis Street, Fenelon Falls 1981 -10 (Village of Fenelon Falls) 
19 Francis Street, Lindsay 1989-01 (Town of Lindsay) 
11 Water Street, Coboconk 1989-40 (Township of Bexley) 
21 Canal Street East, Bobcaygeon 1997-06 (Village of Bobcaygeon) 
4 Station Road, Kinmount 2000-19 (Township of Somerville) 
145 King Street, Woodville 2010-091 
56 King Street, Woodville 2010-092 
121 King Street, Woodville 2010-093 
124 King Street, Woodville 2010-094 
46 Reoent Street, Lindsay 2013-102 
28 Cambridge Street North , Lindsay 2015-194 
637 Ballyduff Road , Manvers Township 2016-031 
37 Colborne Street, Fenelon Falls 1981-08 (Village of Fenelon Falls); 1992-

12 (Village of Fenelon Falls) ; 2018-142 
13 Lindsay Street, Fenelon Falls 2001 -172; 2018-143 
2 Lindsay Street South, Lindsay 2018-163 
45 Russell Street West, Lindsay 2018-167 
29 Russell Street East, Lindsay 2018-170 
45 Victoria Avenue North , Lindsay 2018-171 
37 William Street North , Lindsay 2018-172 
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166-168 Ramsey Road , Mariposa 2018-176 
Township 
17025 Simcoe Street Manilla 2018-178 
949 Highway 7, Oakwood 2018-180 

If you have any questions regarding the attached by-laws, please feel free to call or 
email me at your convenience. 

Sincerely, 

Emily Turner 
Economic Development Officer - Heritage Planning 
Economic Development, Development Services 
City of Kawartha Lakes 
(705) 324-9411 ext. 1366 
eturner@kawarthalakes.ca 



TOWN OF LINDSAY 

BY-LAW NUMBER 

A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE THE PROPERTY KNOWN MU~ICIPALLY AS THE 

LINDSAY TOWN HALL, LINDSAY AS BEING or ARCHITECTURAL AND HISTORICAL 

VALliE OR IXTERST. 

~HEREAS the Ontario Heritage Act S.O. 1974, Chap. 122 as 

amended by 1975 Chap. 87, Part IV provides that the Council of 

a municipality may designate a property within the boundaries of 

the municipality to be of historical and/or architectural value 

or jnterest and, 

WHEREAS, Notice of Intent to Designate said property has 

been given in accordance wlth 

Subsection 3.4, and 

d Act, Part IV, Sect. 29, 

WHEREAS no objection to the proposed de!:>ignation has been 

served on the clerk of the municipality. 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF LINDSAY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: ----

1. There is design.ated as being of architectural and historic 

interest or value the exterior of the property known as The 

LINDSAY TOWN HALL, more particularly described in Schedule 

''A'' attuched hereto. This designation shall not preclude 

any changes that may be deemed necessary for the efficient 

use of the building and offices herein contained but that any 

and all such changes shall be in keeping with the original 

and present characcor of the building and in consultation 

with Lhe Local Architectural Conservation Advisory Committee. 

2. The municipaljty is hereby authorized to cause a copy of 

this by-law to be registered against the property described 

in Schedule "A" hereto .in the proper land regi'stry office. 

3. The elcrk is hereby authorb:wd to cause a copy of this by-law 

to be served on the owner of the aforesaid property '."nd on 

the Ontur.io Heri Lagt• Icoundation, and to caLtse notice of the 

passing of this by-law Lo be published in the same newspaper 

havjng general circulatjon in Lhe municipality once for each 

of three consecutive weeks. 
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4. Thj s by-law shal1 come j nto force and take e£ feet on the 

final passing thereof. 

Read a first time on: JAN 5 1981 

Read a second time on: t,.UG 1 6 1982 ~~\.~~ MAYOR 

Read a third time and 

finally passed on: AUG 16 1982 . lJ (] llaf;;: CLERK 
---- ADMINISTRATOR. 

.,, 
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SCHEDULE "A" 

to By-Law Number_ 4-31 
TOWN OF LINDSAY 

the exterior porU on of the building and 
the original deeded parcel of land upon 
which said building is located, being that 
property located in the Town of Lindsay 
and being the North-East part of the 
Market Reserve, formerly Queen's Square, 
and known as the Lindsay Town Hall, 
180 Kent Street West. 

SIGNIFICANCE: 

Contruction: 

Architect: 

Brick, Built 1864, West Wing addition - 1865 

Kauffman 

The Lindsay Town Hall is an important landmark, both historically 

and architecturally. This building has housed the administrative 

offices in the Town since it was built in 1864, and is part of 

the original public square which includes the Library and the 

Armoury. The first Town Council met in a frame building on the 

north-east corner of Kent Street and Victoria Avenue in 1857. They 

soon found a need for a larger premises and plans for a new Town 

Hall commenced in 1&64. A Mr. Rodden was selected as the con-

tractor but for some reason the contract was cancelled and then 

extended to Sutton and Company, and later to Drake and Foley. 

Thomas Bradburn built the addition the next year. For some years 

the upper floor was used as an Opera House and the Public Market was 

held on the ground floor at the eastern section of the building. 

The handsome Italianate design of the Town Hall adds a great deal 

to our public square and the main street itself. The central 

projecting fronticepiece topped with a gable, the round-headed 

windows and particu1 arly the trj par ti lt'i windows on the second 

floor of the main facade, give it a very djstinguished character. 

Therefore, because of its historical and architectu~al significance 

the Cuunci1 <lf the CDI'()()l'al·.ion oJ' the Town of Lindlliy recommends 

that the exterior portion of the above mentioned premises.and the 

oriffinal parcel of land with a frontage of 171 feet on Kent 

Street West upon which same is loctLLed be designated as a property 

having historical or architectural value or interest pursuant to 

the provisions of The Ontario Heritage Act. 




